W

TATA STEEL TATA

Paul Davies MS

Chair of the Senedd Economy Committee
Welsh Parliament,

Cardiff Bay,

Cardiff CF99 1SN

27 November

Dear Paul Davies MS,
| hope you are well.

| am writing to provide my apologies for the Senedd Economy Committee Session, scheduled
to take place on 30 November. We continue to be very keen to engage openly with the
Economy Committee, and the Senedd more widely.

Tata Steel remains in informal consultation with our Trades Union partners on potential
proposals to decarbonise our Port Talbot operations. | am afraid that until we have moved into
the formal process of consultation, we are unable to publicly discuss any and all potential
proposals and would not wish to pre-empt or undermine the legal processes of that
consultation.

We are eager to engage closely with the Committee on this topic, but we also want any
evidence session to be fruitful and allow for open discussion.

Would you please consider a future date for the company to give evidence on this basis?

Again, please accept my apologies for this session, but be assured we remain committed to
future engagement with the Committee.

Kind regards,

Dr Henrik Adam.
Chair, Tata Steel UK.
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